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Chturch; and, at the beginning- if the present century, they renewed their
correspondence %vitli thiit-3Churcli, and enter cd inte very close alliance.

It was in the sumnier of 1801, that the 11ev. Johin blason, (A'New York., be-
longing txb the Aesociate lefbied Cliurch of Anierica, paid a v'isit to Seotlaud ;
and lus ctxicf objeot ivas te, obtain a supply of' preacliers for the Anierican
(ihurches. le ;vas received by tic Assuefate Synoid Nvith nîucl cordiality, and
teck bis sent as a corresponding niember. 'fie ý;ynod tippointed a coinîittee
te assist him in the ubject of luis visit, and ~'eevery encouragemient to rnin-
isters, rreîuclers, and istudents, te, devote tiiiexuselives te this 'lransailantic nuis-
sien. Vlihe result was, tlat NvIhcn Mr. Mason sailed home in 1802, lie was
aceompauied by six min isters, whe ivere ail soon afterwvards scttled in diflèrent
parts cf tie country ; and thus a much douser connection was l'onxed betwveen
the' Synod in Scotland and the Americaun Synod. ihey agreed to preserve ii
regular cerrespondence ; and the following articles cf union and cuîrrespoîud-
once -were adopted by the Associate Synod cf Scotland, and truunsînitted tu tixis
Aunerican Synod:

dé1. That there shall be a regular transmission cf the minutes cf the several
meetings cf the two Synods te une another.

2. That the transmission shalh once a year be accoinpanied -%vith a judicial
letter, containing such information respecting tixe state cf religiomn in the con-
gregations under their inuspectien, as nu.ty be practicable and useful.

là 3. Tliat the saine faitix sliaji be giveti inutually te testimionials froni eftiier
of the correspending ehurches to the other, that is. usually given by tlie diffler-
ent parts of the sanie ehureh te, ene another.

"44. ihat the mnembers cf either S ynod whIo, sX"alI occasionally bc iîrese t
at any cf the meetings cf saýd Synod, or of the Presbyteries in subordination
to thein, shall, on puoper evidexîce cf tixeir character, be invited te act aln
with theni as corresponding meuîxhers.- g

"5. Tlîat the Associate Synod shial frei time te, tinie, according te, their
ability, and as the circunistances cf the Rteformed Chuurch may require, do
everything that is competent in thein, te furnisi tlue-n with a supply of minis-
ters arid n)robationers, we preach, the Gospel under thîcir inîspectioni.'

To these articles an answer wvas soon received frein tue Associate Reformed
Church cf Ainerica, in which they expresscd tue happincss they feit ini Leing,
se, cordially recognized by tixeir brctliren in Scotland, aud the pleasure it gave
thern te, reciprocate in tîxis recognition ; as aise tlîeir gratitude for tlue supply
cf mirîisters they had obtained ; and tîxeir sincere wisfi te, cultivate and Carry
on the corresponde,- 2e which hiad been proposed.

Tiiera are fewv otiier subjeots cf promnent interest connected ivith the his-
tory of the .Associate Synod. Towards the end cf hast century they preserîted
an address to his Majesty King George III., in reference te the tli-eatt ned in-
vasion by the Frencli-breatliîg tlîat loyal spirit, for whlich Uie miliisters and
members cf their Church lad always been distinguislied.

Tîxe ex'fiement respecting invasion burst eut anew, and with ineceased
force, in 1803. Great alan iras feit, and the danger iva considered r cal.
The country ivas aroused, and combinied in preparng te, do everýytlîing iii their
poNwer to repel the enenîy. Every exertion w'as made by persouis of influence
te inspire the people with a patnisotic spirit, and stir theun up te mecet i'.th for-
titude and courage the expected cribis. he Asseciate Synod, on this occasion,
nlot only appointed a eay cf hxumiliation to bc observed by ail tlîeir engrega-
tiens, but they publislied an address te, tixeir people on tic sul>ject of tlîe
tlirca'Iened invasion, pointing eut their auty in the 'existing enicrgency.

In suppertiug and encourag-iný the several bénevolent institutions cf the"
country, the Associate ynod ianifested a spirit of Christian libeiahlity. In
1805, they contributed nearly £1000 aunong tîxeir cengregations, in behiaif ef
the Ro)yal Iufirmary at Edinburgh.

li the British and Foreign Bible Society, wluich had eriginated in the pre-


